INTEROFFICE MEMORANDUM
METROPOLITAN WATER RECLAMATION DISTRICT OF GREATER CHICAGO

DEPARTMENT: General Administration DATE: June 7,2023
Diversity Section

TO: Catherine A. O’Connor, Director of Engineering
FROM: Richard L. Martinez, Jr., Acting Diversity Administr
SUBJECT: Contract 21-091-3P, Phosphorous Removal Modifications to Battery

D at the O’Brien Water Reclamation Plant
LOW BIDDER: IHC Construction Companies, LLC
The Bidder, IHC Construction Companies, LL.C has submitted company information and
“MBE/WBE/VBE Verification Forms” for the firms identified on the Affirmative Action
Utilization Plan of the subject contract.
The MBE, WBE, and VBE Utilization Goals for the subject contract are 20% MBE, 9% WBE,
and 3% VBE. Goals do not apply to Cost Proposal B (DCS Manufacturer ABB). According to
the bidder’s Utilization Plan, the bidder has committed to the following goals:
MBE WBE VBE
20:5276 9.66% ¥

Therefore, IHC Construction Companies, LLC is in apparent compliance with the requirements
of Affirmative Action Ordinance Revised Appendix D and Appendix V.

RDB:CEC
Attachmént

(€5 LoCascio, Comier, Morakalis, Carthen, File

* Bidder provided waiver for VBE participation



